Roswell, New Mexieo,

December 17, 1932,

This ig to advise you that further consideration has
been given to your reguest to pod#%y the usual casing and
drilling program at your Eagsé:jgo. 2 well in the Center of
the GWEBEIEE; Bection 18, FOowna) gg}t gouth, Range 38 East,
fenfgrences bave been nsig“hg in Hoswell ¢
Mr. Jack Bteele, and representatives of various companies

operating in the Habbs field, The program we will now
approve i3 as follows: . '
gurface casing ¥ill'be sét and cemented as usual
:g;niaiipzaqputgpuaﬂpo}ag taken to eipeulate the cement to
gollar., h e i B

12-1/i" hole ¥{11 be rust to spproximitely 2800'; 11*
nole will be run from there to the usual point of cementing
the T® casing or oil string, epproximetely 40501,

Either the Bowers sand horizemn will be dagrefully cored
and examined and inforsetion regarding 1t given to Mr. T. A,
Stancliff, State 0il & Gas Inspector, or a Halliburtom drill
stem test will be made of the Bowers pand horigon as approved
by the State Geologist or leeal inspeator. If the Bowers
sand contains an aspreciable amount of gas or oil, 9-5/8"
casing will be ses at approximately 2800', cememted, and the
hole fimished according to past sporoved practioce,

he past several

1f the Bowers sand horizon contains water, or is dry
or absent, the well will be oompleted with a 7" or only strimg
only and cesented 30 as to seal off all of the big gas horisom.
In doing this, &t least 350 sacks of cement will be used.
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January &, 193P

$¥r. C. C., Cummings

District Superintendent, Gypsy 0il Co.
Box RE®

Hobbs, New Hexico

Dear idr. Cummings:

Thig is in reply to your letter of
December 28.

I am glad to <now thet you pley to use
five hundred sacks of cement when cementing the oll string.
The asdditional amount may ncot be necessary but 1t will cer-
tainly incresse the fsctor of szfety for ihe Job.

I feel sure that you will make a thorough
investigation of the Bower:c send ss outlined.

¥With reference to using 8-5/8" casing
for the 211 strimg I see no objection to this program unless
the lerger sized casing woula affect the potential of the
well on an open-Tlow test. I this should be the case there
might be sone objection from itre adjacent companizs, It is
suzzested that you discuss this matter with Hr. J. iy Hunter,
the newly apvointed 01l and Ges Inspector for the fleld., His

decision will be final.
very%

Stete Gecloglst
BHELEP
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A December 7, L&

iﬁ‘. C. Ce Lm.iiéﬁ

011 Cempuny
Hobbs, New Mexico

Near #r. Cumzings:

Ysur“ﬁirf s; Lecember € rgached me
this morniug. Following it rvc-Lrt I diszcussed e
matter raferred tO with Mr, 1. i. bbtenclis g, wtote QL1
gnd Oes Insnector &b fiobbe, by Long ¢litenc shioge, 1
acdviaad Nr. Standliffe to get in touch with | you ahd 6X-
plein our 3tsad in tnis @stier. He doutt h$ has alroedy
done 30.

You are, 0L CUUK38, lak;iﬂa; #ita tue
easing progran that nhas 09*1 re uived in LLf noprti.em
part ol ’“o ;fﬁié o date. Tals jrnciuves 8 surfucs shring,
a string of about 7,800 fget fo biw ncﬁéf* c.ond, «nd 8n
01l string. Ve do nat feel that this gregrk csn be changed
at tnis date.

Stote Geologlst

ERW;: 8F

(Lot






Form SG 13

NEW MEXICO STATE LAND OFFICE Ty
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF THE STATE GEOLOGIST

REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO CONNECT WITH PIPE LINE

This request should be in triplicate and should be submitted for changes in connections as well as original connections.
Permission of the Commissioner of Public Lands should be obtained before connecting, for State lands only.

________________________ Hobbs ... N. Mex, 10726=34 _ .19 .
My, GeHe -Olls
State Geologist,
Santa, Fe, N. Mex.
Dear Sir: .

Permission is requested to connect'x'nard‘n ....................................................................
Wells No....... &2 in...... S 3/4 ........................................... of Sec. ... 3T - SRRt
T A8 R BBR e NM.P.M, ... HOPPS
FREId, oo BB County, with the pipe line of the

ame of Pipe Line Company

4

Logs of the above wells were filed with the State Geologist Feb..lst, 19.3%4.

All other requirements have been complied with.

Yours truly,

Owner gp~Operator

Permission is hereby
connections requested .
Positio

granted to make pipe line :
above. Address ... Zg/

At s Y-
TS

"i» ‘ -

-
........................... Approved . 7€
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